

6/2008

GEORGE S. GLASS, M.D., P.A.
4600 Post Oak Place, Suite 307
Houston, Texas 77027
(713) 666-9811 / FAX (713) 627-3488

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Doctor of Medicine with specialization in Psychiatry and Substance Abuse, directed toward the diagnosis, treatment and rehabilitation of Alcoholism and Drug Abuse, as well as Chronic Pain, Stress Management, and Post Traumatic Stress.

Experience includes Teaching, Consultation, Clinical Practice, and Management of Houston-based Psychiatry/Substance Abuse Business Operation. Forensic practice includes Independent Medical Examinations and work as an Expert Witness.

EDUCATION

- 1968-71 Yale University, New Haven, Connecticut
 Post-Doctoral Fellowship, Department of Psychiatry
- 1967-68 State of New York Downstate Medical Center, Brooklyn, New York
 Medical Internship
- 1967 Northwestern University Medical School, Chicago, Illinois
 Doctor of Medicine
- 1963 Swarthmore College, Swarthmore, Pennsylvania
 Bachelor of Arts, Psychology

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION

- 1976 American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology, #14522
- 1974 Texas State Board of Medical Examiners, E3285
- 1986 American Medical Society on Addiction Medicine (AMSODD)
- 1989 Employee Assistance Certification Commission
- 1990 American Academy of Pain Management, 1405

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE: CLINICAL

- 1977-Present Private Practice of Psychiatry (Inpatient and Outpatient)
Admitting Physician and Consultant
- 1978-1995 PACT (Programs for Alcoholism Counseling Treatment)
Medical Director and Chief Executive Officer
- 1987-1998 Northeast Medical Center, Humble, Texas
Chairman, Department of Psychiatry
- 1979-1992 HCA Medical Center Hospital, Houston, Texas
Chairman, Department of Psychiatry
- 1983-1986 Psychiatry and Substance Abuse Services of Pasadena, Pasadena, Texas
Managing Partner
- 1981-1985 Humana Hospital Southmore, Pasadena, Texas
Chairman, Department of Psychiatry
- 1974-1977 Herman Hospital / The University of Texas Medical School, Houston, Texas
Program Director, Alcoholism Treatment Program
- 1971-1973 Bethesda Naval Hospital, Bethesda, Maryland
Program Director, Alcoholism Rehabilitation Unit

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE: FORENSIC

Expert Witness,
Psychiatric Malpractice
Substance Abuse Issues, including Work and Divorce
Sexual and Racial Discrimination in the Work Place
Post Traumatic Stress Disorder

PROFESSIONAL CONSULTATION

- A. Psychiatric / Substance Abuse Consultant
1. Texas Board of Medical Examiners
 2. Texas Bar Association
 3. Corporate and Union Employee Assistance Programs, Including
 - a. Continental Airlines
 - b. Airline Pilot Association/ALPA
 - c. FAA
 - d. American Airlines
 - e. Southwest Airlines

- f. Various law firms
 - g. Exxon
 - h. Champion Paper
 - i. KMCO
 - j. Shell Oil
 - k. Dow Chemical
 - l. Union Carbide
 - m. McDonnell Douglas
 - n. Western Electric
 - o. Anheuser-Busch
 - p. Alcan Metal Goods
4. Multiple unions, including
 - a. Airlines Pilot Association
 - b. United Texans Labor Legislative Committee
 - c. Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers Union (OCAEW)
 5. Medical and Psychiatric facilities
 - a. Multiple Houston area Hospitals
 - b. Medfit America
 - c. Republic Health Corporation
 - d. Advanced Medical Center
 - e. St. John's Hospital (Salina Kansas)

B. Educational and Medical Presentations

1. The University of Texas Medical School at Houston
2. Baylor College of Medicine
3. University of Houston
4. Tulane University; Georgetown Medical School
5. Texas Commission on Alcoholism
6. Maryland Association for Transactional Analysis
7. Operation Cork (Kroc Foundation)
8. Texas State Bar Association

TEACHING APPOINTMENTS

Instructional and Resident Supervisor positions held at:
 The University of Texas Medical School
 Baylor College of Medicine
 Cornell Weill School of Medicine in Housotn
 The University of Texas School of Public Health
 Bethesda Naval Hospital
 A.K. Rice Tavistock Institute.

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS / HONORS

Baylor College of Medicine, Houston, Texas
Department of Psychiatry
Clinical Associate Professor 1987-Present

The University of Texas Medical School, Houston, Texas
Department of Psychiatry
Clinical Associate Professor 1977-Present
Assistant Professor 1974-1977

Cornell Weill Medical Program at Houston 2006-Present
Department of Psychiatry
Clinical Associate Professor

The University of Texas School of Public Health
Clinical Associate Professor 1979-1983

Principal Investigator
NIDA Grant; University Consultation to Corporate Alcoholism Program 1979-1983

Texas Commission on Alcoholism (TACADA), Grant
Outpatient Alcoholism Treatment 1976-1977

Texas Commission on Alcoholism (TACADA), Grant
Alcohol Abuse for Corporate Medical Department 1975-1976

Bethesda Naval Hospital, Bethesda, Maryland
Staff Psychiatrist 1971-1973

CLINICAL BUSINESS OPERATIONS

Glass Treatment Center, started, and managed a Community
Mental Health Center, Partial Hospital
Medical Director and CEO 1994-1997

Kingwood Residential Treatment Center
Medical Director and CEO 1991-1995

PACT Multiple Inpatient/Outpatient Psychiatric/Substance Abuse Treatment Program
Medical Director and CEO 1979-1995

BOARD MEMBERSHIPS

Houston-Galveston Psychiatric Institute
Child Development Center 1999 – 2002
Co-Chairman 2002

Houston Council on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse, Advisory Board	1975-1994
Texas Center, A.K. Rice Institute, Center Member	1976-1992
Friends of River Oaks Park	1989-1991

PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES

American Psychiatric Association	1979-Present
Fellow	1985-Present
Distinguished Life Fellow	2004-Present
Houston Psychiatric Society	1975-Present
Chairman, Liaison Committee with Harris County Medical Society	1984-1986
Harris County Medical Society	1975-Present
Physician Counseling Committee	1979-1986
Chairman	1981-1985
American Medical Association	1986-Present
American College of Occupational Medicine	1987-1993
American Society on Addiction Medicine	
State Chairman	1976-1992
Royal Society of Medicine	1973-1991
Academy of Organizational and Occupational Psychiatry	
Founding Member	1990-1995
Texas Society of Psychiatric Physicians	
Public Affairs Committee	1986-1989
Forensic Psychiatry Committee	1997-2002
Texas Association of Alcoholism and Drug Abuse Counselors	

PRESENTATIONS

2008 Evaluating and Documenting Function, The Missing Piece in the Forensic Response
Presented with Marcia Scott, M.D., American College of Forensic Psychiatry,
Annual Meeting

2007 Anabolic Steroids and Criminal Behavior
Presented to the American College of Forensic Psychiatry, Annual Meeting

2006 The Differentiation of DWI, Minimal Brain Injury, and Fatigue
Presented to American Psychiatrist in Law, Annual Meeting

- 2006 Serious Side Effects of SSRIs
Presented to the American College of Forensic Psychiatry, Annual Meeting
- 2005 Minimal Brain Injury, Fatigue and DWI
Presented to the American College of Forensic Psychiatry, Annual Meeting
- 2004 Horizontal Gaze Nystagmus
Presented to Texas Criminal Defense Attorneys
- 2003 Drug Testing Forensics
Presented to the Texas Advanced Family Law Seminar
- 1999 Substance Abuse and Custody
Presented to Houston Bar Association; Inns of Court
- 1984 The Child in Court
Presented to Texas Bar Association

Papers read or discussed at annual meetings of the American Psychiatric Association: 1972-1973, 1975-1977.

Seminars for the United States Navy: 1971-1973.

Presentations at annual meetings of the Association of Labor Management Administrators and Consultants on Alcoholism: (ALMACA) 1975, 1976; Multiple presentations in industry and labor groups: 1975-Present.

Seminars and presentations at annual meetings at multiple corporate, union, medical, government, and bar association functions: 1972 - present.

American College of Forensic Psychiatry, National Meeting, "Substance Abuse in Child Custody." 1999.

Presentation to the Department of Treasury for the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms: 1988.

Multiple presentations, Harris County Medical Society, "The Impaired Physician." 1981-1986.

PUBLICATIONS

"Yours Mine and Ours, Successfully Blending Families", anticipated publication 2007

"Anabolic Steroids and Criminal Behavior", pending, Journal, American College of Forensic Psychiatry, 2007

"Serious Side Effects of SSRI's", Journal, American College of Forensic Psychiatry, 2006

“Fatigue, MBI and DWI,” Journal, American College of Forensic Psychiatry 2005

“Minimal Brain Injury, Alcohol Intoxication, and Fatigue,” a Voice for the Defense, 2004.

“Horizontal Gaze Nystagmus,” a Voice for the Defense, 2003.

“Facing Life,” a column in seven local newspaper, running weekly from 1983-1987.

“EEG’s in an Alcohol Detoxification and Treatment Center,” Glass GS, Faillace LA, Reilly EL. Clinical Electroencephalography, 1979.

“Effects of Alcohol of Polymorphoneuclear Leukocytes Function,” Pickering L, Erickson C, Glass GS. Alcoholism: Clinical and Experimental Research, 1979.

“Precipitating Treatment in Alcoholic,” Glass GS. Journal of St. Joseph’s Hospital, 1979.

“Multiple Couples Treatment of the Alcoholic and the Spouse,” Glass GS. Proceeding of New York Academy of Science, 1977.

“Recognition and Management of the Outpatient Alcoholic,” Glass GS. American Journal of Family Practice, April 1977.

“Staff Attitude Change Resulting from the Development of an Alcohol Rehabilitation Unit,” Glass GS. Proceedings of New York Academy of Science, 1976.

“Incomplete Role Reversal: The Dilemma of Hospitalization for the Professional,” Glass GS. Psychiatry (May 1975), and Psychiatry Digest (December 1975).

“Do Doctors Make the Worst Patients?” Glass GS. Roche Frontiers of Psychiatry, May 1975.

“A Model for an Alcohol Rehabilitation Facility in a Military General Hospital,” Glass GS. Proceeding of the Third Annual Alcoholism Meeting of the National Institute of Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism, 1973.

“Psychedelic Drugs, Stress and the Ego: The Differential Diagnosis of Psychosis Associated with Psychotomimetic Drug Use,” Glass GS, Bowers MD. Archives of General Psychiatry, 1973.

“On Taming a Vicious Cycle,” Glass GS, Ross J. Emergency Medicine, June 1972.

“The Alcoholism Rehabilitation Unit at Bethesda Naval Hospital,” Glass GS. Military Medicine, June 1972.

“Psychiatric Emergency and the Menstrual Cycle,” Glass GS, Heniger GR, Lansky M, Talan K. American Journal of Psychiatry 126:6 (1971); and abstract in Frontiers in Psychiatry (July 1971) and OB-GYN News (July 1972).

“Chronic Psychosis Associated with Long-Term Psychotomimetic Drug Use,” Glass GS, Bowers, MD. Archives of General Psychiatry, August 1970.